

# EAST KINTYRE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Meeting held in Carradale Village Hall  
5<sup>th</sup> October 2017

## MINUTES

### Present:

Stuart Irvine (SI) Convenor, Eleanor Sloan (ES)(Secretary), Robert Strang (RS), Ronnie Brownie(RB), Ian Brodie(IB)

### In attendance –

Robin Currie (RC) PC Harper  
6 Members of the public (MoP), 1 member of the press

#### 1. Welcome

At 7pm –Stuart Irvine opened the meeting and welcomed the attendees

#### 2. Apologies

Apologies from Bill Bidmead, Trish Collins, Charles McMillan, Anne Horn

#### 3. Minutes of last meeting – 07/09/17

Minutes were proposed by Ronnie Brownie seconded by Robert Strang.

#### 4. EKCC/WFT proposal

Alasdair Bennett has taken over the finances and admin of the WFT and has proposed setting up a fund that can pay for any maintenance work that EKCC manages around the area. RS has been cutting the grass for years and it was agreed that he should be paid for this work. SI proposed paying him from August onwards, all agreed. Alasdair reminded us that the WFT application form is available on the website.

#### 5. A&B information

Co-opted members can now join the council for any amount of time- this may change when the community council review is completed.

#### 6. Treasurers report

Balance on 05/10/2017 was £1946.58

#### 7. Hall to school path

Robin Currie is to get a update on the progress of this.

#### 8. Planning

There is no relevant planning.

#### 9. WIFI

IB told us that 225 antlers went out carrying the broadband survey and there so far have been 26 replies – most people are satisfied with their connection, the connection is stronger in the village than in the outskirts of the village. IB has been in touch with Campbell Cameron and he has agreed to come and talk to us an=bout the proposal to extend superfast broadband to all of Scotland before the end of 2018. He will probably visit next year. IB recommended visiting the Scotland superfast.com website and looking up information on longline.

#### 10. Water problem at golf course

This is all fixed now. Thanks to Robert Strang.

#### 11. Kerb stones and Portrigh Pavement

Anne Horn is chasing this up and will let us know the outcome.

## EAST KINTYRE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

### 12. AOB

- RS reported the manhole at the harbour has been flooding and small stones are all over the road. **Robin Currie to report this to ABC**
- IB – said that there has been a request for signage to show that pedestrians will be walking on the road down to the harbour which does not have a footpath. **Robin Currie will take this forward.**
- SI to chase up the speed limit signs that have been promised by ABC.
- IB reported that works done on the road at Cour installing a new water pipe, have been completed but the tar is sinking a bit and making a dip. **Robin Currie to report to ABC.**
- IB told us that the single track road needs briars trimmed back – they are scratching cars.
- It was asked if Alastair Redman has been in touch with the EKCC – he has not – SI will email him to make contact him. **ES agreed to email the minutes to him from now on.**
- Robin Currie told us that he has checked with ABC regarding the ownership of the road at Brackley Farm that leads to the cemetery, and it is owned by Brackley Farm.

### 13. Date of next meeting

7pm – 02/11/2017

Stuart closed the meeting at 7.35pm and thanked everyone for attending.